Llwyd, Osian (RTH) OUH

From: Llwyd, Osian (RTH) OUH
Sent: 14 April 2022 14:07
To: Richard Simpson; Steve Rogers (steven.rogers@ivs-online.co.uk); Scott, Laura;

Richard Simpson; nida.nadeem@gmail.com; vonsensier@hotmail.com; Dr Steven
Rogers; SCOTT, Laura (CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST); Richard Simpson

Subject: RE: SVT Research Committee meeting

Hi Richard,

Thanks for the invite, unfortunately I’'m on annual leave next week and won’t be able to join.

Hopefully | can next time. It would be great if you could send me notes from the meeting and previous meetings so
that | can get up to speed with your intentions.

Have a good easter break,

BW

Osian

From: Richard Simpson <research@svtgbi.org.uk>

Sent: 14 April 2022 13:22

To: Steve Rogers (steven.rogers@ivs-online.co.uk); Scott, Laura; Richard Simpson; nida.nadeem@gmail.com;
vonsensier@hotmail.com; Dr Steven Rogers; SCOTT, Laura (CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST); Liwyd, Osian (RTH) OUH; Richard Simpson

Subject: SVT Research Committee meeting

When: 20 April 2022 10:00-13:00 (UTC) Co-ordinated Universal Time.

Where:

Hi All

| hope you can attend the meeting on 20t April, as agreed at the last meeting.
Hopefully Osian can also join.

Thanks

Richard
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